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Dear ExA,

In response to the Amended Examination Timetable and Section 39 Deadline 18 for the receipt of Final Statements of Common Ground
(SoCG), I can confirm that the SoCG submitted as final by the Applicant at deadline 9, and reconfirmed as unchanged at deadline 11,
does remain representative of the final position of the Maritime and Coastguard Agency.

Our SoCG has been published as follows:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010087/EN010087-002084-
Norfolk%20Boreas%20Maritime %20and%20Coastguard%20Agency%20Statement%200f%20Common%20Ground%20(Version%204).pdf

Kind regards

Helen
Helen Croxson +44 (0) 203 8172426
Offshore Renewables Advisor
UK Technical Services Navigation Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk
- m Maritime & Coastguard Agency

= Maritime & Bay 2/25, Spnpg Place

= Coastguard 105 Commercial Road,
Agency Southampton SO15 1EG
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